700 adl

Discussion Thread

Response (Derek) 12/19/2003 11:35:13 AM.

Dear John,
Thank you for your inquiry. There is not a recall on the model 700, however we are offering a "bolt lock modification program". For more information regarding this please call us at 800-243-9700 and we will be happy to assist you with any questions that you may have.

Customer (John Silvis) 12/14/2003 11:03:27 AM
I own an 700adl I understand they are being recalled for possible discharge while removing the safety. I purchased my gun in 1970. the serial #6242667. Please inform me if there is a recall.

John L. Silvis 819 N Lavinia Ludington, Mi. 49431

jsilvis@msn.com

This email has been scanned for viruses by McAfee Webshield e500 virus scanner.IMSTP.gif, 494 bytes, discarded

